
WALKER Cheryl 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Filing Center-

Lauren Strauch < lstrauch@cablehuston.com > 

Wednesday, January 24, 2018 2:09 PM 
PUC.FilingCenter 
Chad Stokes; Tommy Brooks 
UM 1897 - NWIGU Modified Protective Order - Mullins 
UM 1897 - NWIGU Modified Protective Order - Mullins.pdf 

Attached for filing in Docket UM 1897 is Appendix C of the Modified Protective Order signed by Bradley Mullins on 
behalf of Northwest Industrial Gas Users. Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Lauren Strauch 
Legal Assistant to Tommy Brooks, 
Thomas Grim, and Chad Stokes 

Cable Huston, LLP 
1001 SW Fifth A venue, Suite 2000 
Portland, Oregon 97204-1136 
Office: 503.224.3092 

www .cablehuston.com 

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it originated 
outside of PUC.*** 
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ORDERNo. 17 3 5 9 
QUALIFICATION OF OTHER PERSONS 

DOCKET NO. UM 1897 

III. Persons Seeking Qualification under Paragraph 13: 

I have read the general protective order, agree to be bound by the te1ms of the order, and 
provide the following information. 

Signature: 

Printed Name: 

Physical Address: 

Email Address: 

Employer: 

Associated Party: 
NV\/ 1 h U 

Job Title: 
co,-..1 s u L-, n-N r 

If not employee of M R l rY\ u LL, "' .) 
party, description of 
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practice and clients: f N E'42. h 't> C. o 1\l ) o w, Ci .e.) ~ £Po R.f 

Pu~ l t ~ u T t L , r ~ C ~ W1 m I s $. Io l'\.J.) 

T~rLO\J bHbt.rr r~E vN ITf"O STPt TE.S, 

WliH ~ \'>~IM~~~ FC~o~ IN ,Ht 

Ne R...r~ wes,. 
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